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Sarah Huie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Barry, 

@adani.com.au> 
Wednesday, 21 March 2018 9:50 AM 
Barry Broe 
Sonya Booth;
Change Request for NGBR Project 
CRN-LET-LODGECRR-20180320.pdf; 620.12052-R01-NGBR Change Request Report 
No. 1- v1 .0 Final.pdf 

I am pleased to submit for your assessment, Change Request 1, an application for evaluation of environmental 
effects of proposed change for the North Galilee Basin Rail Project. I have attached application letter and a report 
presenting all necessary supporting information to assist with your evaluation. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Kind Regards, 

adani.com.au I www.adaniaustralia.com 
Level 25, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000 I GPO Box 2569, Brisbane, QLD, 4001 

~ Please consider the enviroI1ment before printing this email 

1 
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Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.

Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.

Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.



20 March 2018 

Mr Barry Broe 
The Coordinator-Genera l 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
PO Box 15517 
City East QLD 4002 

Transmitted via email 

Application for evaluation of environmental effects of proposed change to the North 

Galilee Basin Rail Project - Change Request 1 

Dear Mr Broe, 

Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd as trustee for the Carmichael Rall Network Trust (CRN) is the 
proponent for the subject application for evaluation of environmental effects of proposed 
change to the North Galilee Basin Rail Project Coordinator-General's Evaluation Report on the 
Environmental Impact Statement (CG's Report). 

CRN is the proponent proposing to develop the Carmichael Rail Project (the Project). The 
Project consists of two coordinated projects: 

• The SP1 rail component of the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project; and 
• The North Galilee Basin Rall Project (NGBR Project). 

CRN acknowledges that the proponent for the coordinated projects aforementioned is Adani 
Mining Pty Ltd, However, for this Change Request 1 application, the proponent is CRN and it 
applies to the NGBR Project. 

The CG's Report was approved in August 2014. Since the approval of the CG's Report, the 
physical extent of the NGBR Project continues to be refined as the project p_rogresses through 
the detailed design, As a result of design optimization, please find attached Change Request 
1 as per Section 35C of the State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 7971 
(SDPWO Act), 

Carmichael Rall Network Pty Ltd 
Level 25 
10 Eagle Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
GPO Box 2569, Brisbane QLD 4001 
Austtalia 

Registered Office: Level 25, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane QLD 4000, Austtalla 
ABN: B7 601 738 685 

Tel +61 7 3223 4800 
Fax +61 7 3223 4 850 

fil_glliion australia@adanl.com.au 
www.adaniaustralla.com 
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Q 11A 

a 
Section 35E of the SDPW0 Act specifies the requirements of an application for project change, 
and the necessary supporting information has been provided with this correspondence to 
assist with your evaluation. 

Also, it is requested that an invoice Is generated for the application fee, made out to the 
proponent being "Carmichael Rall Network Pty Ltd as trustee for the Carmichael Rail Network 
Trust" for the amount of $10,708. 

If you have any further queries, please feel free to direct them to on 
adani.com.au or

Yours sincerely, 

P6lJP J2 
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Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.

Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.
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Pages 5 through 83 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on
balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the
RTI Act.



Kerry Smeltzer 

From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

postmaster@adaniaustralia.onmicrosoft.com 
@adani.com.au 

Thursday, 10 May 2018 3:41 PM 
Delivered: Correspondence from the Assistant Coordinator-General 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

@adani .com.au @adani.com.au) 

Subject: Correspondence from the Assistant Coordinator-General 

1 
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Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.
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l{erry Smeltzer 

From: Shelley Fletcher 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, 10 May 2018 3:41 PM 
adani.com.au 

Subject: Correspondence from the Assistant Coordinator-General 
Attachments: DGC18-310 - Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd.pdf; DGC18-382 - Adani Mining Pty 

Ltd.pdf 

Good afternoon 

Please see attached correspondence from Ms Michele Bauer, Assistant Coordinator-General, Coordinated Project 
Delivery. 

A hard copy of these letters will be posted to you. 

Regards, 

Shelley Fletcher 
Business Support Officer 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
Department of State Development, 
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning 

Queensland P 07 3452 7496 (Ext: 27496) 

Government Level 17, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15517, City East QLD 4002 

www .dsdmi p.gld .gov .au 

1 
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Our ref: DGC 18/310 

1 0 MAY 2018 

Carmichael Rail Network Ply Ltd 
GPO Box 2569 
BRISBANE OLD 4001 

Email: @adani.com.au 

Dear

Queensland 
Government 

Office of the 
Coordinator-General 

I refer to your letter of 20 March 2018 to the Coordinator-General providing written 
notice that the proponent for the North Galilee Basin Rail (NGBR) project has changed. 
Thank you for your letter from Adani Mining Pty Ltd dated 27 March 2018, as the 
proponent for NGBR, which confirmed this matter. 

I am writing on behalf of the Coordinator-General to confirm receipt of the written notice 
made under section 27 AE of the State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 
1971 to change the proponent for the NGBR project. 

I acknowledge that Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd as trustee for the Carmichael Rail 
Network Trust (CRN) is now the sole proponent for the NGBR project. Regardless of 
the revised project delivery arrangement, the NGBR project must continue to be 
undertaken in accordance with the stringent conditions stipulated in the project's 
Coordinator-General's evaluation report dated 12 August 2014. 

If you require any further information, please contact Ms Sonya Booth, Executive 
Director, Coordinated Project Delivery, Office of the Coordinator-General, Department 
of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning on 3452 7 433 or 
sonya.booth@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist. 

Yours sincerely 

~~ 
/ ~ichele Bauer 

Assistant Coordinator-General 
Coordinated Project Delivery 

1 Wllllam Street 
PO Box 15517 City East 
Queensland 4002 Australia 
Telephone +61 7 3452 7100 

www.dsdmlp.qld.gov.au 
ABN 29 230 178 530 
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Our ref: DGC18/382 

1 U MAY 2010 

Adani Mining Pty Ltd 
GPO Box 2569 
BRISBANE QLD 4001 

Email: @adani.com.au 

Dear

• ·.iii 
Queensland 
Government 

Office of the 

Coordinator-General 

Thank you for your letter of 27 March 2018 to the Coordinator-General providing written 
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

I acknowledge that Adani Mining Pty Ltd is no longer the proponent for the NGBR 
project. l also acknowledge that Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd as trustee for the 
Carmichael Rail Network Trust is now the sole proponent for the NGBR project. 

If you require any further information, please contact Ms Sonya Booth, Executive 
Director, Coordinated Project Delivery, Office of the Coordinator-General, Department 
of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning on 3452 7433 or 
sonya.booth@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au, who will be pleased to assist. 

Yours sincerely 

~~~ ~ - ---1 . 
Michele Bauer 
Assistant Coordinator-General 
Coordinated Project Delivery 

1 William Street 
PO Box 15517 City East 
Queensland 4002 Australia 
Telephone +61 7 3452 7100 
www.dsdmlp.qld.gov.au 
ABN 29 230 178 530 
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COORDINATOR-GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

• CG 

ACTION REQUIRED 

• Prepare Minister response 

• Prepare briefing note to Minister 

• Prepare Chief of Staff response 

• Prepare Policy Advisor response 

• Prepare Assistant Policy Advisor response 

• Prepare CG response 

• Prepare briefing note to CG 

• OCG Group for direct response/action 

~ No response required (noted and to file) 

• Discuss at project meeting 
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• Statutory timeframe 

• Other 
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adanr 
27 March 2018 

Mr Barry Broe 
The Coordinator-General 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
PO Box 15517 
City East QLD 4002 

Transmitted via email 

Confirmation of change of proponent for the North Galilee Basin Rail Project Coordinator­

General's Evaluation Report 

Dear Mr Broe, 

Adani Mining Pty Ltd (Adani) is aware that Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd as trustee for the 
Carmichael Rail Network Trust (CRN) has submitted to your Department an application for 
evaluation of environmental effects of proposed change to the North Galilee Basin Rail Project 
Coordinator-General's Evaluation Report on the Environmental Impact Statement (Change 
Request 1). Adani acknowledges and confirms that the proponent for that application is CRN 

and it applies to the NGBR Project. 

If you have any further clarifications, please do not hesitate to contact me on 
@adani.com.au or

Yours sincerely, 

Adani Mining Pty Ltd 
Level 25 
10 Eagle Street. Brisbane QLD 400 0 
GPO Box 2569. Brisbane QLD 4001 
Australia 

Registered Office: Level 25, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane QLD 400 0, Australia 
ABN: 27 145 4 55 205 

Tel +6173223 4BOO 
Fax +61 7 3223 4850 

receo tion.australia@adani.com.au 
www.adaniaustralia.com 
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Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.

Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.



l<erry Smeltzer 

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

@adani.com.au @adani.com.au) 

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

Subject: Correspondence from the Assistant Coord inator-General 
Attachments: DGC18-310 - Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd.pdf; DGC18-382 - Adani Mining Pty 

Ltd.pdf 

Good afternoon , 

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
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au 

1 
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Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.
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Our ref: DGC 18/310 

1 O MAY 2018 

Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd 
GPO Box 2569 
BRISBANE QLD 4001 

Email: @adani.com.au 

Dear 

• Queensland 
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

Office of lhe 

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
project. I also acknowledge that Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd as trustee for the 
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

~v--~/~ -1. 
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
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~ OCG Group for direct response/action 
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adanr 
23 April 2018 

Mr Barry Broe 
The Coordinator-General 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
PO Box 15517 
City East QLO 4002 

Transmitted via email 

Confirmation of change of proponent for the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project 

Coordinator-General's Evaluation Report for rail infrastructure 

Dear Mr Broe, 

Adani Mining Pty Ltd (Adani) Is writing to confirm that Carmichael Rall Network Pty Ltd (CRN) 
is now the proponent for the rail infrastructure as described in the Carmichael Coal Mine and 
Rail Project Coordinator-Genera l's Evaluation Report (Carmichael Project CG's Report). Thus, 
the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project will have joint proponents. 

The rail infrastructure as described in the Carmichael Project CG's Report, is a 189 km 
greenfield rai l line connecting the mine to the existing Goonyella and Newlands rail system 
south of Moranbah. 

If you have any further clarifications, please do not hesitate to contact me on 
@adani.com.au or

Adan! Mining Pty Ltd 
Level 25 
10 Eagle Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
GPO Box 2569, Brisbane QLD 4001 
Australia 

Registered Office: Level 25, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane QLD 4000, Australia 
ABN: 27 145 455 205 

Tel +61 7 3223 4800 
Fax +61 73223 4850 

reception. australla@adani, com.au 
www.adanlaustralla.com 
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

Thanks Shelley. 

@adani.com.au > 

Thursday, 3 May 2018 9:56 AM 
Shelley Fletcher 
RE: Correspondence from the Assistant Coordinator-General 

adani.com.au I www.adaniaustralia.com 
Level 25, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000 I GPO Box 2569, Brisbane, QLD, 4001 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: Shelley Fletcher [mailto:Michelle.Fletcher@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au] 

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 8:27 AM 
To: adani.com.au> 
Subject: Correspondence from the Assistant Coordinator-General 

Dear 

I am re-sending these letters from the Assistant Coordinator-General, t o your most recent email address. 

Regards, 

Shelley Fletcher 
Business Support Officer 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
Department of State Development, 
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning 

Queensland p 07 3452 7496 (Ext: 27496} 
Government Level 17, 1 William street, Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15517, City East QLD 4002 
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au 

From: Shelley Fletcher 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 4:22 PM 
To: adani.in' adani.in> 
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

Queensland p 07 3452 7496 (Ext: 27496) 
Government Level 17, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15517, City East QLD 4002 
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose 
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived 
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any 
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The 
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email 
and/or attachments. 
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Kerry Smeltzer 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

postmaster@adan iaustralia.onm icrosoft.com 

@adani.com.au 
Thursday, 3 May 2018 8:28 AM 
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

Thursday, 3 May 2018 8:27 AM 
adani.com.au 

Subject: Correspondence from the Assistant Coordinator-General 

Attachments: DGC18-441 - Adani Mining Pty Ltd.pdf; DGC18-442 - Carmichael Rail Network Pty 
Ltd.pdf 

Dear

I am re-sending these letters from the Assistant Coordinator-General, to your most recent email address. 

Regards, 

Shelley Fletcher 
Business Support Officer 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
Department of State Development, 
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning 

Queensland P 07 3452 7496 {Ext: 27496) 
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

Queensland P 01 3452 7496 {Ext: 27496) 
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
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Our ref: DGC18/441 

2 May 2018 

Adani Mining Pty Ltd 
GPO Box 2569 
BRISBANE QLD 4001 

Dear

'i ·r ·~-·,,7 
}.~:· 

Queensland 
Government 

Office of the 

Coordinator-General 

Thank you for your letter of 23 April 2018 to the Coordinator-General providing written 
notice that the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail (CCMR) project now has joint 
proponents. 

I am writing on behalf of the Coordinator-General to confirm receipt of the written notice 
made under section 27 AE of the State Development and Public Works Organisation Act 
1971 to change the proponent for the CCMR project. 

I acknowledge that the CCMR project will now be jointly delivered by Adani Mining Pty 
Ltd and Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd as trustee for the Carmichael Rail Network 
Trust. Regardless of the revised project delivery arrangement, the CCMR project must 
continue to be undertaken in accordance with the stringent conditions stipulated in the 
project's Coordinator-General's evaluation report dated May 2014. 

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

~,__-,,/ ~ ---1 
· Michele Bauer 

Assistant Coordinator-General 
Coordinated Project Delivery 

' 

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
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Our ref: DGC18/442 

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
proponents. This has been confirmed by Adani Mining Pty Ltd by letter on 
23 April 2018. 

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

~L~1--c___,--J, 

Michele Bauer 
Assistant Coordinator-General 
Coordinated Project Delivery 1 William Street 

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

Microsoft Outlook 
adani .in' 

Wednesday, 2 May 2018 4:22 PM 
Relayed: Correspondence from the Assistant Coordinator-General 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by 
the destination server: 

@adani.in' adani.in) 

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
adani.in' 

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

A hard copy of these letters will be posted to you . 

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

• ~~9. 
.. ,, .. . "' '" . 

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
Ltd and Carmichael Rail Networl< Pty Ltd as trustee for the Carmichael Rail Networl< 
Trust. Regardless of the revised project delivery arrangement, the CCMR project must 
continue to be undertal<en in accordance with the stringent conditions stipulated in the 
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

~,/ ~----( 
, Michele Bauer 

Assistant Coordinator-General 
Coordinated Project Delivery 

\ 

1 WIiiiam Street 
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



Our ref: DGC1 B/442 

2 May 2018 

Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd 
GPO Box 2569 
BRISBANE QLD 4001 

Dear

• . liJ!! 
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
proponents. This has been confirmed by Adani Mining Ply Ltd by letter on 
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
Ltd and Carmichael Rail Networl< Pty Ltd as trustee for the Carmichael Rail Network 
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

~L____./ ;/---'----J , 
Michele Bauer 
Assistant Coordinator-General 
Coordinated Project Delivery 1 WIiiiam Street 

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
24 April 2018 

Mr Barry Broe 
The Coordinator-General 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
PO Box 15517 
City East QLD 4002 

Transmitted via email 

Request to withdraw application for evaluation of environmental effects of proposed 

change to the North Galilee Basin Rail Project - Change Request 1 

Dear Mr Broe, 

Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd (CRN) transmitted to your office on 20 March 2018 a Change 
Request 1 app lication. CRN seeks to withdraw this appl ication. A formal project update will 
be provided in the near future. 

The same correspondence also requested a change to the proponent for the North Galilee 
Basin Rail Project Coordinator-General's Evaluation Report. CRN confirms that this request to 
change the proponent from Adani Mining Pty Ltd to CRN is to progress. 

If you have any further queries, please feel free to direct them to on 
adani.com.au or

Yours sincerely, 

Carmichael Rall Network Pty Ltd 
Level 25 
10 Eagle Street. Brisbane QLO 4000 
GPO Box 2569, Brisbane QLO 4001 
Australia 

Registered Office: Level 25, 10 Eagle Street. Brisbane QLD 4000, Australia 
ABN: 87 601 738 685 

Tel +61 7 3223 4800 
Fax +61 7 3223 4 850 

receotjon australia@adanj.com,au 
www adanlaustJ:l)lli!..crun 
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Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.

Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.
Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.



l(erry Smeltzer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

@adani.com.au > 
Tuesday, 22 May 2018 6:39 PM 
Shelley Fletcher 

Subject: Re: Correspondence from the Assistant Coordinator-General - DGC18/459 

Thanks Shelley. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 22 May 2018, at 3:46 pm, Shelley Fletcher <Michelle.Fletcher@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Good afternoon

Please see attached correspondence from Ms Michele Bauer, Assistant Coordinator-General, 
Coordinated Project Delivery. 

A hard copy of this letter will be posted to you. 

Regards, 

<image002.png>Shelley Fletcher 
Business Support Officer 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
Department of State Development, 
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning 

P 07 3452 7496 (E><t: 27496) 
Level 17, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15517, City East QLD 4002 
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must 
not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this 
message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the 
sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department does not accept any responsibility for any 
loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email and/or attachments. 

<DGC18-459 - Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd.pdf> 
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

postm aster@ada n i a us tra I ia .on mi crosoft.co m 
@adani.com.au 

Tuesday, 22 May 2018 4:16 PM 
Delivered: Correspondence from the Assistant Coordinator-General - DGC18/459 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

@adani.com.au adani.com.au) 

Subject: Correspondence from the Assistant Coordinator-General - DGC18/459 

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

P 07 3452 7496 (Ext: 27496) 
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
not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidential.ity and privilege attached to this 
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
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Our ref: DGC18/459 

2 2 MAY 2018 

Carmichael Rail Network Pty Ltd 
GPO Box 2569 
BRISBANE QLD 4001 

Email: @adani.com.au 

Dear

Queensland 
Government 

omce of the 

Coordinator-General 

Thank you for your letter of 24 April 2018 to the Coordinator-General requesting to 
withdraw the application for evaluation of environmental effects of proposed change to 
the North Galilee Basin Rail (NGBR) project - Change Request 1, that was submitted 
on 20 March 20·18. 

As the relevant application fee for the change request had not been lodged, the project 
change had not been considered by the Coordinator-General. As the application has 
now been withdrawn by you, I confirm that my office has cancelled the invoice for the 
application fee. 

The NGBR project update you provided on 17 May 2018 is noted. 

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
ww1•1.dsdmlp.qld.gov.au 
ABN 29 230 178 530 
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Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.
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Access refused under section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act. Disclosure would, on balance, be contrary to the public interest in accordance with section 49 of the RTI Act.




